Charleston Area MEDICAL IMAGING
Medlcal Center 3200 MacCorkle Ave. SE

Charleston, WV 25304
|

{304)388-5474
Fax: (304) 388-8922

2/23/2015

U.S. NRC Region 1 DNMS
2100 Renaissance Blvd.
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Re: Change of ownership NRC License #47-15717-03 / ,{)5/ - 9 J/’(fé ?
Sirs

Please amend the above referenced license as follows:

Charleston Area Medical Center has assumed financial responsibility for Charleston Radiation
Therapy Consultants, PLLC NRC license #47-15717-03. The name will be changed to Charleston
Area Radiation Therapy Center, LLC. All licensed material will continue to be used or stored at
the 3100 MacCorkle Avenue, S.E., Suite B-1 location as listed under item #10 of the current license.
The radiation safety officer for this license will remain Dimitris N. Mihailidis, Ph.D. All licensed
material will be used by or under the supervision of those listed on the current license under item
#12A-D as well as conditions listed under items #13A-G, #14, #15, #16 and #17. All current policies
and procedures will remain intact and will be presented at CAMC’s next Radiation Safety Committee
meeting for inclusion in our Radiation Safety Policy and Procedure Manual. Please see attached
documents:

a. Letter dated 2/23/2015 from CAMC Corporate Director
b. Letter dated 2/10/2015 from Charleston Radiation Therapy Consultants, PLLC

If there are any questions regarding this amendment please feel free to contact me at the telephone
numbers provided below or you may e-mail your questions to me at kim.lowe@camc.org .

Sincerely,
. M W @’V&/M)
Vﬁ% /
Kim Lowe, Pharm.D., BCNP, Assistant RSO Christine Oskin, MBA, RT
Charleston Area Medical Center Corporate Director
3200 MacCorkle Avenue, SE Medical Imaging Services
Charleston, WV 25304 Charleston Area Medical Center

3200 MacCorkle Avenue, SE
Charleston, WV 25304 g
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Charleston Area MEDICAL IMAGING

Medlcal Center 3200 MacCorkle Ave. SE

Chareston, WV 25304
(304)388-5474
Fax: (304) 388-8922

2/23/2015

U.S. NRC Region I DNMS
2100 Renaissance Bivd.
~ King of Prussia, PA 19406

Re: Change of financial responsibility
-Sirs,

Per amendment request dated February 23, 2015 Charleston Area Medical Center will assume
financial responsibility of Charleston Radiation Therapy Consultants, PLL.C NRC license #47-
15717-03. This will include a name change to Charleston Area Radiation Therapy Center, LLC.
All licensed material will remain at the current location and will be used by or under the supervision
of those currently listed on the license.

Current policy and procedures will be reviewed by the RSO, Dimitris N. Mihailidis, Ph.D., and
presented to Charleston Area Medical Center’s Radiation Safety Committee for inclusion in our
Radiation Safety Policy and Procedure Manual. Charleston Area Radiation Therapy Center, LLC will
abide by all policies and procedures set forth by the CAMC Radiation Safety Committee.

If there are any questions regarding this request please feel free to contact me at the telephone number
provided below or by e-mail at Christine.Oskin@camc.org

Sincerely,

(sl i

Christine Oskin, MBA, RT
Corporate Director

Medical Imaging Services
Charleston Area Medical Center
3200 MacCorkle Avenue, SE
Charleston, WV 25304

(304) 388-4542
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Charleston Radiation Therapy Consultants, PLLC
Department of Medical Physics

3100 MacCorkle Avenue S.E., Suite B-1

% Charleston, WV 25304 Tel: (304) 345-0667

2/10/2015

U.S. NRC Region [ DNMS
2100 Renaissance Blvd.
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Re: Change of financial responsibility NRC license #47-15717-03
Sirs,

Charleston Radiation Therapy Consultants, PLLC NRC license #47-15717-03 approves the
transfer of the financial responsibility of the above license to the Charleston Area Medical
Center-CAMC in Charleston, West Virginia.

If there are any questions regarding this request please feel free to contact me at the telephone
number or via email provided below.

Sincerely,

w

Dimitris N. Mihailidis, Ph.D., ABMP, DABR
Chief Medical Physicist and RSO
304-345-0668

dimitris@charlestonradiation,com



This is to acknowledge the receipt of youfletter)application dated

02/5( ?/&ﬂ/d , and fo inform you that the initial processing which

includes an administrative review has been pfmed.
no admihisgé\gomissions. UF appiication was assigned"o’J

There wer
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional

omissions or require additional information.

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Recelvable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there Is a fee issue involved.

Your ‘actio‘n has been assigned Mail Control Numberﬁé chQ ‘/ '

When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on-(610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. '

Sincerely, .

" NRC FFORM 532 (R1) v
' : Licensing Assistance Team Leader.
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